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Office of the Chancellor
DA0047RVCBAS

October 1, 2014
Vice Chancellor-Business and Administrative Services

Delegation of Authority—Granting Permission for Lawful Possession of a Firearm on University Property

In a letter dated April 23, 2001 (see attachment), the Senior Vice President stated: "authorization of possession,
use, and storage of firearms by NRS employees and others shall be governed by the Chancellor to whose
jurisdiction the particular Natural Reserve System (NRS) is assigned." Effective as of the date above, | hereby re-
delegate to the Vice Chancellor of Business and Administrative Services (VC-BAS) the authority to govern the
granting of written permission to an individual for lawful possession of a firearm on University property and the
NRS.

This re-delegation supersedes all previous re-delegations on the subject. This authority may be re-delegated to
the UCPD Chief of Police.

Kim~A. Wilcox
Chancellor

Cc: UCPD
UCR Delegations of Authority Coordinator



